
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Report Suspicious

From: Richard Helfers
To: Lemmon, Kristi; "Andrea Korb"
Cc: Nhan, Johnny
Subject: Re: Potential Case Study Subjects
Date: Saturday, October 28, 2023 8:04:50 AM

The information I was provided from legal was I needed to get the signatures from Flock and
then I need to re-upload the document in their system for final review. Then it would be
forwarded to Dr. Mirmiran for his signature. Is this a possibility? 

Rick

RICHARD C. HELFERS, PH. D.
Associate Professor of Criminal Justice and Public Administration
Social Sciences

W: 903-566-7399  |  rhelfers@uttyler.edu  |  www.uttyler.edu

The University of Texas at Tyler  |  3900 University Blvd. Tyler, Texas 75799

The University of Texas at Tyler

From: Lemmon, Kristi <KRISTI.LEMMON@tcu.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 3:32 PM
To: 'Andrea Korb' <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>; Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Potential Case Study Subjects

Thank you Andrea.

Dr. Helfers,  if you want to provide me with your Provost name, title and email, I can include in the
DocuSign.  I will include a CC: for you and Dr. Nhan.  Or is there someone in your sponsored project
office I should be working with to review the agreement prior to the Provost signature?

Please advise.

Thank you,
Kristi

From: Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com> 

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/CNnezw0!x0NNJjUftReCn2IlQewvDJrCRhhbRy793em5NLGV1OhJ8YH9fzGj37lDAXILU_6hdIzY8NOQrY-2UUQjizeTFChEbP0RgShqWlY-1GE3Kr94Sl0pxYvPfITBI7vsSXCw0EIbp8xWFs2TAd0$
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Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 1:09 PM
To: Lemmon, Kristi <KRISTI.LEMMON@tcu.edu>
Cc: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>; Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>
Subject: Re: Potential Case Study Subjects
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Kristi,
 
That would be a great. Here is a version that includes Flock's signatory info and leaves space for you
to fill in yours. I also added the address for UT Tyler. I don't have the contact information for the
signatory on UT Tyler's side (the provost) - he told Prof Helfers to forward it along to him for
signature. Please send to mark.smith@flocksafety.com for signature on Flock's side. 
 
Thank you,
 
Andrea 
 
On Fri, Oct 27, 2023 at 1:28 PM Lemmon, Kristi <KRISTI.LEMMON@tcu.edu> wrote:

Hi Andrea,
 
I am so sorry for the delay.   I was out for an illness and then a conference.  I will add in the
address and signature names and title and send through DocuSign for our signature and the two
researchers.  I can add a name for your signature or I can just send a pdf with our signatures.
 
Thank you for your patience,
Kristi  
 

From: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Lemmon, Kristi <KRISTI.LEMMON@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: Potential Case Study Subjects
 
Hi Andrea,
 
I apologize for the delay. I’m cc’ing my contact at TCU sponsored research for the contract
signatures. Kristi, I think you can send the signed contract directly to Andrea.
 
Thank you,
 
Johnny
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On Oct 27, 2023, at 5:50 AM, Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com> wrote:

﻿
[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi,
 
Checking in on this again.
 
Thanks!
 
Andrea 
 
On Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 10:06 PM Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>
wrote:

Hey Johnny,
 
Could you tell me the address to drop into this agreement for TCU? And are we
good to send this through docusign for signature? Who will the signatory be on
your side?
 
Thanks,
 
Andrea 
 
On Thu, Oct 19, 2023 at 5:05 PM Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>
wrote:

Hey all,
 
We are accepting a request from UT Tyler to change the jurisdiction governing
the MOU from Georgia to Texas - please see attached for this update. Richard,
as far as I can see that was the one amendment request from your side, so I
think once we get the OK from Johnny's side I can set this up in Docusign to
have all the parties sign it. 
 
Andrea 
 
On Thu, Oct 19, 2023 at 9:11 AM Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu> wrote:

Hi everyone,
 
I’m going to follow up today but I haven’t gotten anything back.

Johnny
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From: Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 at 6:29 AM
To: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>, Richard Helfers
<rhelfers@uttyler.edu>
Cc: Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>, Cory Charpentier
<cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Potential Case Study Subjects

[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
Hi all,
 
Have you been able to review the potential case study participants? 
 
Any progress on the MOU?
 
Andrea 
 
On Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 3:22 PM Andrea Korb
<andrea.korb@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Hi Professors,
 
I've uploaded the list of potential case study agencies who have agreed to
participate with their contact info onto Box. Let me know if you can access
the sheet.
 
Andrea 
 
--

Andrea Korb 
Director of Policy

(215) 601-1357   flocksafety.com
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